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From: Emma Charleston <e.charleston@I|cc.arts.ac.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 9:09 PM

To: Antonella Nonnis <a.nonnis@Icc.arts.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: Pilot test: Ant pgcert recruitment docs

Heyal

So there’s quite a lot to think about here but | think it’s broadly really good! | am tired so not sure if | am making
sense but | hope some of this is helpful, haha

I do think (as you kind of acknowledge) that perhaps there might be some redundant info — the poster is maybe
a little wordy and | think maybe you could cut a fair bit and still tell people everything they need to know. | added
some comments on the attached PDF but take ‘em or leave ‘em!

I’d hook people in with a somewhat simpler poster (I really like the design though!) and then maybe provide them
with more info once they scan the QR code.

| like the way you’ve broken the form into a number of pages so it’s not too much content at once, but again
could it be shorter/simpler at all?

Happy to chat more about this on Thursday if useful (&)1 am curious about how you’ll run the session, so if you're
up for talking it through I'd be happy to be a sounding board?
Emma

Emma Charleston
She/her
FHEA

Lecturer, Visual Communication, Information and Data Design

— MA Design for Data Visualisation
— BA User Experience Design

London College of Communication
My working hours may vary, please be patient in awaiting a response.

University of the Arts London
London College of Communication
Elephant & Castle London SE1 6SB
arts.ac.uk

From: Antonella Nonnis <a.nonnis@Icc.arts.ac.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 2 December 2025 at 16:38

To: Emma Charleston <e.charleston@Icc.arts.ac.uk>
Subject: Pilot test: Ant pgcert recruitment docs

Hello Emma,

Many super thanks for agreeing to do this. | really appreciate it.

Ok, so this is the poster that will circulate to recruit participants, as well as an email | will have to send
around, and perhaps | will also go around some classes to show my face. Room number and date are

still to be confirmed - also, 5£ vouchers and teas/biscuits + resources for the event will depend on
whether | get the EDI funds (still waiting for a final response).

This is the Information sheet and Consent Form [Image removed by sender. (] - Once and if students




give their consents, they will be sent a link to this Padlet, which will be used during the SIG but also as
a tool for collecting experiences before the event - if anyone feels brave enough to upload anything

Image removed by sender. & If you want/can have a look at that too, just to see if it makes any sense,
maybe..that would be super (&)

Let me know if you have any issues with the links.

I'd love to know your thoughts on content, structure, missing/redundant info and staff like that, and or if
you find any friction/issue with the process/anything that comes to mind Image removed by sender. (=)
Image removed by sender. V..

Thanks again for agreeing to help with this. | really appreciate it!

Love
A

Please note that | work part-time, so there may be a delay in my email response. Additionally, |
might send emails at odd times, so please do not feel obliged to respond to this email outside of
your usual working hours.

25/26 Y1 & Y2 Lecturer BA UXD
Block 1 | teach Y1 Design Thinking: Visually Communicating Complexity on Thursday mornings
(T405) and Y2 Digital Products: Prototype & Realisation on Fridays (T405). | do mostly
PGCert on Wednesdays and work remotely on Thursday afternoons.

Dr Antonella Nonnis (She/Her)

Ph.D. Tangible User Interfaces, Autism, Play, Children, Self-regulation, Neurodiversity, Ableism
Lecturer in User Experience Design at the University of the Arts London | AFHEA

Design School | London College of Communication

Email: a.nonnis@|cc.arts.ac.uk

linkedin.com/in/antonellanonnis

antonellanonnis.com

google scholar
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